Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 3:30 PM

To: ‘forney kathleen@epa.gov'; 'abrams.heather@epa.gov'; 'dee_morse@nps.gov'; Hoefert, Lee;
: "Tallam, Laxmana (Palm Beach County)'

Cc: ’ Bull, Robert; Rogers, Tom; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County - Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facility No. 2

0990234-017-AC PSD-FL-413

CORRESPONDENCE has been received at the FL Department of Environmental Protection Div. of
Air Resource Management and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Documents:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state fl.us/psd/0990234/0000530D.pdf

ARMS PA Project 1D:/0990234-017-AC

Facility Name:| Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach
~ |County - NCRRF

PSD-FL413
Florida County:[Palm Beach

Project Description:| Proposed Construction of Palm Beach
Renewable Energy Facility No. 2
Permit Application Processor:| Robert Bull
Processor Phone:| (850) 921-7744
Processor Email Address:| Robert. Bull@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house:| 10/14/10

Please direct any questions regarding this correspondence to the permit application processor. If you
have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,
Vickie

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Chief, Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management
victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us

850-921-9504 fax 850-921-9533




Gibson, Victoria

From: Hoefert, Lee

To: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 3:40 PM

Subject: Read: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County - Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facility

No. 2 0990234-017-AC PSD-FL-413

Your message was read on Tuesday, October 19, 2010 3:40:20 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Gibson, Victoria

From: Bull, Robert

To: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 3:30 PM

Subject: Read: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County - Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facmty

No. 2 0990234-017-AC PSD-FL-413

Your message was read on Tuesday, October 19, 2010 3:30:20 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Gibson, Victoria

From: Dee_Morse@nps.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 5:12 PM

To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County - Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facility No. 2

0990234-017-AC PSD-FL-413

Return Receipt

Your Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County - Palm Beach
document: Renewable Energy Facility No. 2 ©996234-017-AC PSD-FL-413

was Dee Morse/DENVER/NPS
received

by:

at: 16/19/2010 ©3:12:17 PM MDT



Gibson, Victoria

From: Laxmana_Tallam@doh.state.fl.us

To: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: "~ Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:10 AM _

Subject: Read: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County - Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facility

No. 2 0990234-017-AC PSD-FL-413

Your message was read on Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:10:10 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Gibson, Victoria

From: ' Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@mseive02.rtp.epa.gov]

To: abrams.heather@epa.gov, forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 3:30 PM

Subject: Relayed: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County - Palm Beach Renewable Energy

Facility No. 2 0990234-017-AC PSD-FL-413

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

abrams.heather@epa.gov

forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Subject: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County - Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facility No. 2 0990234-017-AC
PSD-FL-413



